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Queiros J (Joao)

From: Ferguson V (Val)
Sent: 06 December 2013 09:37
To: Queiros J (Joao)
Subject: RE: 131206 - 013/OW/SGFoF1 - 10: MS LOT to TS (P & H): One week after 

reminder - Seagreen Wind Energy Limited Addendum consultation: 06 December 
2013

I have no comments on this case 
 
Val Ferguson 
Ports and Harbours Branch 
Area 2G North 
Victoria Quay 
Edinburgh 
EH6 6QQ 
0131 244 7878 
val.ferguson@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk 
  
  
  
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: Queiros J (Joao)  
Sent: 06 December 2013 09:26 
To: Ferguson V (Val) 
Subject: 131206 - 013/OW/SGFoF1 - 10: MS LOT to TS (P & H): One week after reminder - Seagreen Wind Energy 
Limited Addendum consultation: 06 December 2013 
 
 
  
 
Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
ONE WEEK AFTER REMINDER  - Seagreen Addendum consultation 
 
 
APPLICATION FOR CONSENT UNDER SECTION 36 OF THE ELECTRICITY ACT 1989 AND A MARINE 
LICENCE UNDER PART 4 OF THE MARINE (SCOTLAND) ACT 2010 AND THE MARINE AND COASTAL 
ACCESS ACT 2009 TO CONSTRUCT AND OPERATE SEAGREEN ALPHA AND BRAVO OFFSHORE 
WINDFARMS AND TRANSMISSION ASSET PROJECT 
 
Please find attached a copy of our previous email for the above application. The deadline for providing comments on
the proposed works detailed above was the 29th November 2013. As the deadline has now passed please contact 
me immediately to arrange an extension to the consultation period if you wish to provide comments. If you have no
comments to make please submit a “nil return” response. 
  
A copy of the addendum has been previously sent to you by the applicant. If you have not received a copy, or require 
any further information not enclosed with this letter, please contact the Marine Scotland Licensing Operations Team 
as soon as possible. 
 
Please send any response you wish to submit to ms.marinelicensing@scotland.gsi.gov.uk. 
 
Yours faithfully,  
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Joao Queiros  
Marine Licensing Casework Officer  
Licensing Operations Team  
 
Marine Scotland – Marine Planning & Policy Division   
Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory, PO Box 101| 375, Victoria Road | Aberdeen AB11 9DB  
Tel:   +44 (0)1224 295473  
S/B:  +44 (0)1224 876544  
Fax:  +44 (0)1224 295524  
Joao.Queiros@scotland.gsi.gov.uk  /  ms.marinelicensing@scotland.gsi.gov.uk  
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/marinescotland  
 << Message: 013/OW/SGFoF1 ‐ 10: Request For Comments Addendum Seagreen Wind Energy Limited: 18 October 
2013 >>  


